
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

SELECTBOARD 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

TUESDAY, JULY 05, 2022 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 

5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 

 

PHONE 

(802) 674-2626 

 

FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Agenda Review 

4. Comments from the Citizens on topics not on the agenda 

5. Review minutes from previous meeting: 06-16-2022; 06-20-2022 

6. Town Manager Announcements / Updates 

7. Vote to Award Compactor Bid 

8. Entertainment Request – October 8, 2022 

9. High Priority Building Improvements - ARPA 

10. Business Personal Property Tax 

11. Proposed future agenda items  

12. Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (2 Vacancies) 

b. Constable (1 Vacancy) 

c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 

d. Parks & Recreation Commission (2 Vacancies) 

e. Zoning Board of Adjustment - (1 Vacancy)  

13. Approve Warrant 

14. Any other business 

15. Adjourn 

 

POSTED ON 06/30/2022 

 

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE BRIDGE ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 

PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 | NO PARTICIPANT ID: 

PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 



  

 

\ 

Select Board Meeting 1 
Zoom Meeting 2 

DRAFT of Special Select Board Meeting Minutes 3 
Wednesday, June 16, 2022 6:30 PM 4 

 5 
Select Board Members Present: 6 
Paul Tillman 7 
Kelly O’Brien 8 
Michael Todd 9 
Wendy Smith 10 
David Fuller 11 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 12 
 13 
 14 

1.) Call to Order by Michael Todd, Selectman at 6:30 pm 15 
 16 

2.) Pledge of Allegiance was led by Paul Tillman. 17 
 18 

3.) YTD Financials/Year End Projections/Fund Balance 19 
 20 
RE: YTD Financials/ Year-End Projections/ Fund Balance/ Reserve Balances 21 
 22 
YTD FINANCIALS 23 
 24 
As of June 12, 2022, the General Fund has received 96% of revenues OR 1,386,190, and 25 
expenditures have reached 97% OR 1,396,674. The Highway Department has received 26 
97% of revenues OR 1,123,980 and expenditures have reached 82% OR 941,017. The 27 
Solid Waste Department has received 107% of revenues OR 309,012 and expenditures 28 
have reached 96% OR 278,103. 29 
 30 

 31 



  

 

\ 

 32 
YEAR-END PROJECTIONS 33 
 34 
At year-end on June 30, 2022, the General Fund is estimated to receive 98% of revenues 35 
OR 1,415,107 and expenditures are estimated to reach 101% OR 1,451,348. The 36 
Highway Fund is estimated to receive 102% of revenues OR 1,176,281 and expenditures 37 
are estimated to reach 91% OR 1,048,366. The Solid Waste District is estimated to 38 
receive 112% of revenues OR 323,012 and expenditures are estimated to reach 102% OR 39 
293,508. 40 
 41 
Projected Year End: General Fund= -36,240; Highway= 127,915; Solid Waste= 42 
29,504 43 
 44 
FUND BALANCE 45 
 46 
The cumulative audited General Fund Balance was $274,490, of which $69,400 was a 47 
restatement from an allowance for doubtful accounts that was dissolved. During the 48 
development of the FY23 General Fund Budget, we used $45,418 from the $69,400 to 49 
reduce the property tax need in the General Fund. There is $23,982 remaining to be 50 
allocated from the dissolution of the allowance for doubtful accounts and $205,090 in 51 
cumulative fund balance. The total “fund balance” remaining is $229,072.  52 
 53 
The FY22 GF is estimated to close the year with a -$36,240 +/- NET. Following final 54 
year-end balances, the remaining Fund Balance will be $192,832 +/- in the General Fund. 55 
The cumulative audited Highway Fund Balance was $81,036. During the development of 56 
the FY23 Highway Fund Budget, we used $76,726 to reduce the property tax need in the 57 
Highway Fund. The Highway Fund is projected to end the year with a fund balance of 58 
$127,915 The Solid Waste Fund has a cumulative deficit Fund Balance of -$32,915. 59 
 60 

4.) Tax Rate Discussion 61 
 62 
RE: FY23 Tax Rate Discussion 63 



  

 

\ 

 64 
Our Assessor has released the 4/ 11 as of 5/25/22 (Attachment A). The CU exemptions 65 
are not finished, and he is working on obtaining information relating to Solar to 66 
determine their values. 67 
 68 
In FY21 the Grand List was $3,316,189. ln FY22 the Grand List was $3,327,353.29. The 69 
FY23 “Draft Grant List” this year is $3,315,906.95. 70 
 71 
The Local Education Rate cannot be calculated until we receive the education tax rate 72 
(e.g., the additional 30K on Veterans Exemptions). For the purpose of obtaining a draft 73 
municipal tax rate the same Local Education Rate was used from FY22. 74 
 75 

 76 
 77 

 78 
5.) Solid Waste Assessment Fee Discussion 79 

 80 
6.) Proposed Future Agenda Items 81 

 82 
Continued review and monitoring of the budget.  83 
 84 
 85 

7.) Any Other Business 86 
 87 
None 88 
 89 

8.) Adjourn 90 
 91 



  

 

\ 

Paul Tillman 92 
Wendy Smith 93 
No Discussion 94 
Vote - Unanimous 95 

 96 
 97 
 98 

Respectfully, 99 
Chauncie Tillman  100 
Alt. Recording Secretary101 



 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 
  
  
  
__________________________ 
 David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 

  
  
  
____________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

  
  
  
_________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 

  
  
  
_______________________________ 
Paul Tillman, Selector 

  
  
  
________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 

\ 

Select Board Meeting 1 
Zoom Meeting 2 

DRAFT of Special Select Board Meeting Minutes 3 
Wednesday, June 20, 2022 6:30 PM 4 

 5 
Select Board Members Present: 6 
Paul Tillman 7 
Kelly O’Brien 8 
Michael Todd 9 
Wendy Smith 10 
David Fuller 11 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 12 
 13 
Attendees: John & Patti Arrison, Maureen R., Ginger Winberg, Jonah Blum, Beth Gorton, Ken 14 
Blum, Roxane Blake, Marilyn Nichols, Ross Edwards, Robin Dawson, Steve Akenhead, Mandy 15 
& Greg Martel, Rika Henderson, Evelyn & Tom Leach, David & Mary Gulbarnsen, Tina and 16 
Willis Wood, Lisa Mair, Ken Poland, David Ainley, Marina Garland, George Ainley, Craig 17 
Jewett, Julie Levy, Stephanie & David Lynch, deForest Bearse, Annemarie Christiansen 18 
 19 
Online Attendees: Ryan Gumbart, Land Use Administrator, Joseph Bublat, Edward Gibbs, Nat 20 
Stoddard, Mark, Anne Redmond, Brian Bosenbert, Beth Huton, Michael Dawson, Bart Mair 21 
 22 

1.) Call to Order by Michael Todd, Selectman at 6:31 pm 23 
 24 

2.) Pledge of Allegiance was led by Paul Tillman. 25 
 26 

3.) Agenda Review – no changes 27 
 28 

4.) Comments from Citizens not on the agenda 29 
 30 
John Arrison said that several weeks ago he had sent a note to the Town Manager and to 31 
the Chair with the recommendation that we ask all the departments to come up with 32 
possible plans for fuel savings. He was curious if that had gone anywhere.  33 
 34 
Brandon Gulnick said that they were definitely looking into fuel savings considering the 35 
cost of fuel right now. It will take a bit for them to get that plan together, but the 36 
conversation has been started.  37 

 38 
5.) Review minutes from previous meetings: 6-6-2022;6-16-2022 39 

 40 
There were no minutes for 6-16-22 available for this meeting. There were tabled until the 41 
next Selectboard meeting on 7-5-22. 42 
 43 
Paul Tillman made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 6-6-22. 44 
Wendy Smith – 2nd 45 
No Discussion 46 



  

 

\ 

Vote - unanimous 47 
 48 

 49 
6.) Public Hearing: Adoption of Bylaw Amendments and Zoning Map 50 

 51 
Michael Todd said that although this agenda said “Public Hearing” this is not a public 52 
hearing. The public hearing is over and was closed at the last Selectboard meeting.  53 
 54 
Michael Todd made a motion to adopt the bylaws as presented by the Planning 55 
Commission. 56 
2nd by David Fuller. That motion was tabled, making it the first item of business on this 57 
agenda.  58 
 59 
Michael Todd explained that a quese judicial process in State law allows a board to go 60 
into deliberative session. The Zoning Board does it all the time. The Selectboard is 61 
allowing you to observe a deliberative session. You are not allowed to participate, you 62 
are not allowed to ask questions, you are not allowed to comment in any way. 63 
 64 
After the deliberative session it was determined that there were still a lot of questions 65 
regarding the land use map. It was decided to send the bylaws and the land use map back 66 
to the Planning Commission for further review and adjustments. 67 

 68 
7.) FY23 Tax Rate Discussion 69 

 70 
Nate Stoddard attended the meeting via Zoom and said that there were recent changes. 71 
About 3 weeks ago, the District Advisor at PB & R assigned to the Town of 72 
Weathersfield, reached out to Barb and Nate and wanted to know where they were at. 73 
They showed by way of applications, 6 solar projects within the Town that could need to 74 
be addressed and have a value put on it.  75 
 76 
Barb tracked down the owner of these sites, sent out the forms and last week they 77 
received one back and sent it back to the district advisor. The district advisor put it 78 
through their solar utility evaluation tool that is used State wide and came back with a 79 
value on that property. Barb and Nate created a parcel and put a value on that parcel 80 
based on that information.  81 
 82 
The number Brandon is referring to that was given last week has changed. Your total 83 
municipal grand list number was $3,315,906.95 and now with the change with that one 84 
parcel the new number is $3,318,936. So, it went back up a little.  85 
 86 
The biggest question is why did it go down from last year. Nate said the biggest reduction 87 
came from the VT Transco property also known to some as Velco. It is a utility company 88 
that saw almost a $3.4 million dollar decrease in its evaluation. That comes from the 89 
utility providing information to the State and the State putting it into their utility 90 
evaluation tool. 91 
 92 



  

 

\ 

Michael Todd wanted to know if there was a notification that they Town could receive 93 
that this was happening and if there was any communication that this was happening. 94 
Nate said he could look at the exact letter that the Town received on all of the utilities and 95 
the dates they were received by the Town. It happens around the April 1st time frame.  96 
 97 
David Fuller asked Nate if he had anything to do with plugging in the numbers or 98 
anything for Velco. Nate said he did not, this is all State generated. Dave asked if it was 99 
the facility and not the Weathersfield Personal Property Tax? Nate said that is correct, it 100 
has nothing to do with the Personal Property Tax. It is a Utility tax generated by the 101 
State. Dave also wanted to know if this could become a trend if we could see if go down 102 
again in another year or two. Nate said the biggest reason it’s gone down so much is 103 
because the CLA was applied to the value.  104 
 105 
The Grand List is completed as of today. 106 
 107 
Michael Todd asked Nate to explain what causes the CLA to rise and fall. Nate said the 108 
CLA is the calculation between your total sales for a 3-year time period that the State 109 
does a study on divided by your assessed values.  110 
 111 
The Selectboard is not able to set a tax rate tonight. They will need a new school rate and 112 
Brandon is hoping to have this at the first meeting in July. 113 

 114 
RE: FY23 Tax Rate Discussion (Prior to the change with the additional parcel) 115 

Following the receipt of our homestead and non-homestead rates, a similar set of graphs 116 
will be provided to the Town. The General Fund rate as shown in the graph below 117 
includes county & local education. For the purpose of this meeting, we are distributing 118 
the following graphs for FY22 (current fiscal year): 119 

 120 
 121 

 122 



  

 

\ 

Our Assessor has released the 4/11 as of 5/25/22 (Attachment A). The CU 123 
exemptions are not finished, and he is working on obtaining information relating to 124 
Solar to determine their values. 125 

 126 
In FY21 the Grand List was $3,316,189. In FY22 the Grand List was $3,327,353.29. 127 
The FY23 “Draft Grant List” this year is $3,315,906.95. 128 

 129 
The Local Education Rate cannot be calculated until we receive the education tax 130 
rate (e.g., the additional 30K on Veterans Exemptions). For the purpose of obtaining 131 
a draft municipal tax rate the same Local Education Rate was used from FY22. 132 
 133 

 134 
 135 
 136 
Proposed Quarterly Tax Payment Due Dates 137 

August 17, 2022 138 
November 16, 2022 139 
February 15, 2023 140 
May 17, 2023 141 
 142 
The Tax Rate will need to be set no later than the first meeting in July. Following this 143 
meeting, we will send the bills to Doolittle’s to print/mail. Last year, the Selectboard 144 
set the tax rate on July 13, 2021. 145 
 146 



  

 

\ 

 147 
 148 
Admin includes personnel, water district, office, utilities, legal fees, insurance (auto, 149 
property, boiler, etc.), tax collection, county taxes, contracted services, ambulance, 150 
custodian, parks, 1879 schoolhouse, and appropriations. 151 
 152 

8.) Perkinsville & Ascutney Wastewater Feasibility Study 153 
 154 
Dear Board Members, 155 
 156 
We held a meeting with Tom Brown, ANR/Water Supply Division. Mr. Brown 157 
explained there is funding to complete a Wastewater Feasibility Study in the 158 
form of a 100% forgivable loan. The first step is to secure an engineer to do the 159 
project. We advertised an RFQ and received four (4) responses. A meeting was 160 
held with Regional Planning to open the responses and rank them based on 161 
criteria. We contacted Tom Brown to ask whether he has worked with our #1 162 
choice. Mr. Brown stated that he is familiar with Otter Creek and has worked on 163 
projects with them/approves of our selection. 164 
 165 
See Attachment A – Agreement 166 
See Attachment B - Application 167 
 168 
Otter Creek Engineering will be present at the 6/20 meeting to answer questions. 169 
 170 
Craig Jewett was present from Otter Creek Engineering to present the Wastewater Feasibility 171 
Study. This is a State ARPA run program. These are loans, but forgivable loans. After the 172 
selection process, Otter Creek provided the Town with a scope of services, associated budget and 173 
agreement for the Town to consider and to be included as part of the loan application that gets 174 
submitted to the funding program. 175 
 176 



  

 

\ 

Because this goes through a loan process, this will go through an underwriting process and be 177 
processed like a loan. This is a reimbursement process. You will have to pay for services and 178 
then be reimbursed. However, because this is done through the ARPA process you will get a 179 
determination on your subsidy before you sign before you move forward with your consultant.  180 
 181 
Michael Todd asked about the anticipated turn around since we have to have the funds up front 182 
and then get reimbursed.  Brandon said that he is not sure about the anticipated turn around. 183 
Craig Jewett said anticipated time from is probably 3-4 months, reimbursement time is around 2 184 
weeks, however, wherever the money comes from up front is up to the Town. 185 

 186 
9.) Letter to AOT: Request for Traffic Engineering Study – Route 131 187 

 188 
Dear Ian Degutis, 189 

 190 
We are requesting that AOT Traffic Operations conduct a review of the 191 
speed limit on 131 in Weathersfield between Thrasher Road & 192 
Weathersfield Center Road. Residents located at 2291 Route 131 have a 193 
blind driveway and feel unsafe entering and exiting their property. There 194 
have been several accidents on Route 131 near this location. We are 195 
requesting that AOT Traffic Operations conduct a traffic engineering 196 
study, as required by State Law, and forward a recommendation to the 197 
Vermont Traffic Committee for a decision. The speed limit is 40MPH on 198 
Route 131 in the vicinity of Victory Drive and Lavigne Road. Changing 199 
the speed limit between Guld Rd and Thrasher Rd on Route 131 is our 200 
recommendation. 201 

 202 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 203 
 204 
Brandon is going to get together with Ray Stapleton to identify all areas that need to be 205 
included and send one letter.  206 
 207 
10.) Town Manager Announcements/Updates – tabled for the next Selectboard     208 

            Meeting 209 
 210 

11.) High Priority Building Improvements - ARPA - tabled for the next Selectboard    211 
            Meeting 212 
 213 

12.) Business Personal Property Tax - tabled for the next Selectboard meeting 214 
 215 

13.) Proposed Future Agenda Items  216 
 217 

• Town Manager Announcements/Updates – tabled for the next Selectboard     218 
            meeting 219 

• High Priority Building Improvements - ARPA - tabled for the next Selectboard    220 
            meeting 221 

• Business Personal Property Tax - tabled for the next Selectboard meeting 222 



  

 

\ 

 223 
14.) Appointments – tabled for the next Selectboard meeting 224 

a.) Budget Committee (2 Vacancies) 225 

b.) Constable (1 Vacancy) 226 
c.) Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 227 

d.) Parks & Recreation Commission (2 Vacancies) 228 

e.) Zoning Board of Adjustment - (1 Vacancy) 229 
 230 

15.) Approve Warrant 231 
 232 

Kelly O’Brien made a motion to approve the warrants of 6-20-22 as follows: 233 
 234 
General Funds     Operating Expenses $65,585.01 235 

Payroll $15,841.12 236 
 237 

Highway Fund     Operating Expenses $8,877.48 238 
Payroll $7,993.53 239 

 240 
Solid Waste Management Fund   Operating Expenses $ 21,536.60 241 

       Payroll $1,733.11 242 
 243 

Library      Operating Expenses $0.00  244 
Payroll $1,991.08 245 

 246 
  Grants      Operating Expense $700 247 
 248 
  Dump Truck              $75,508.60 249 
   250 

Grand Totals    Operating Expenses $172,407.69 251 
Payroll $27,558.84 252 

 253 
Paul Tillman – 2nd 254 
Vote - unanimous 255 

 256 
16.) Adjourn 257 

 258 
Paul Tillman 259 
Wendy Smith – 2nd 260 
No Discussion 261 
Vote - Unanimous 262 

 263 
 264 
 265 
 266 



  

 

\ 

Respectfully, 267 
Chauncie Tillman  268 
Alt. Recording Secretary269 



 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 
  
  
  
__________________________ 
 David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 

  
  
  
____________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

  
  
  
_________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 

  
  
  
_______________________________ 
Paul Tillman, Selector 

  
  
  
________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

July 1, 2022 

 

 

 

RE: Town Manager Update 

 

1. Building & Grounds Maintenance Contract 

 

We received 1 bid for the maintenance of Martin Memorial Hall, the Library, Ascutney Green, Old 

Meeting House & Memorial Grove, Perkinsville Green, Perkinsville School, and Hoisington Field. TJ 

Property Maintenance was awarded the contract effective July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2024.  

 

2. RFB Paving Quarry Road 

 

We advertised an RFB to pave Quarry Road on June 23rd. The RFB was advertised in the Valley News, 

Vermont Bid Website, Weathersfield Website, and VLCT classifieds. A pre-bid conference will be held 

on July 7th at 10am. The question period ends on July 14th and bids are due no later than July 21st at 

11:30am. A public bid opening will take place at Martin Memorial Hall in the upstairs conference room. 

The results will be available for Selectboard review on August 1st.  

 

3. RFB Paving Stoughton Pond Road 

 

We advertised an RFB to pave Stoughton Pond Road on June 14th. The RFB was advertised in the 

Valley News, Vermont Bid Website, Weathersfield Website, and VLCT classifieds.  A pre-bid 

conference was held on June 30th at 10am. The question period ends on July 7th. Bids are due no later 

than July 13th at 11:30am. A public bid opening will take place on July 14th at 1pm. The results will be 

available for Selectboard review on July 18th.  

 

4. EMD Training 

 

Our EMD recently completed the Vermont Local Emergency Management Director 8 Hour Course 

through the State of Vermont Department of Public Safety. He will be organizing an Emergency 

Management Meeting during the month of August.  

 

5. Accountant Update 

 

We are currently outsourcing finance, including bank reconciliations, to VLCT. I have received 

questions from Board members on whether we should continue outsourcing finance or if we should hire 

a part-time and/or full-time accountant. In FY23 we budgeted a revenue of $22,943 from Windsor to 

share an accountant, however, that is no longer the case. This revenue will not be received. We budgeted 

$56,650 to pay an accountant salary. After we subtract the $22,943 from the budgeted accountant salary, 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

we have a remainder of $33,707 to spend on an Accountant in FY23. We also budgeted $12,014 for 

insurance benefits. The total budgeted amount we have to spend is $45,721. Keep in mind that 

contracting with VLCT reduces this amount each month, depending on the amount of time required. We 

will be having more discussions throughout the month of July to develop a memo with our options to 

present to the Selectboard.  

 

6. Tax Rate Update 

 

The State of Vermont released the Homestead and Non-Homestead Tax Rates on Friday, July 1, 2022. 

We will be holding a special meeting on Thursday, July 7th at 6:30pm to set the tax rate.  

 

7. 1879 Schoolhouse  

 

The Historical Grant for the Belfry project has been submitted and accepted. The project went very well, 

and the bell is ringing again. We held a meeting with BJ Esty on June 30th to discuss the future of the 

building. The committee would like to see the building used for Community Use. There are a few small 

tasks to complete prior to receiving a full occupancy permit. We will need to add this item on the 

Selectboard Agenda to discuss the development of a Trustees of the 1879 Schoolhouse committee, 

similar to the Martin Memorial Hall Board of Trustees, and to determine what the best use of the 

building will be.  

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

July 1, 2022 

 

 

 

RE: Compactor Bid Opening 

 

We advertised an RFP to replace the compactor at the Transfer Station. The bid opening took place on June 30th 

at 2pm. We received 2 bids (attached).  

 

Company Compactor Installation Concrete Pad Total Cost Completion Date 

Alva Waste $30,855 $4,500 $24,000 $59,355 9/15/22 

Atlantic Recycling $29,010 $3,500 No bid $32,510 10/8/22 

 

Atlantic Recycling did not follow instruction. The RFP specifically requested a full bid, including the 

compactor, installation, and laying a new concrete pad. Atlantic Recycling did not submit a bid for the concrete 

pad.  

 

Both companies recommend replacing the receiver box, which will cost between $9,975 from Atlantic 

Recycling + $975 for shipping and $11,550 from Alva Waste.  

 

The total project cost with a new receiver box is $70,905.  

 

Attachment A – Bid Opening Sheet 

Attachment B – Alva Waste Bid 

Attachment C – Atlantic Recycling Bid 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT  

 

 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Attachment A 

[Bid Opening Sheet] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Page 3 of 4 
 

Attachment B 

[Alva Waste Bid] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











Page 4 of 4 
 

Attachment C 

[Atlantic Recycling Bid] 

 

























































Page 1 of 4 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 

Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

5259 US ROUTE 5 

ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

May 26, 2022 

 
 
 
 

Selectboard 

Michael Todd 

David Fuller 

Kelly O’Brien 

Paul Tillman 

Wendy Smith   

Board members,   

 

During the May 16th Selectboard meeting the board requested that we organize high 

priority building improvements identified in the Town-Wide Building Assessment 

presentation and develop a summary report. The purpose of this report is to identify 

these high priority areas and request action from the board to obtain estimates on the 

priorities the board deems appropriate.  

 

1. 1879 School House 

 

The 1879 Schoolhouse is 143 years old. The building is 2030 SQFT and has 2 

floors. The replacement value of the building is $687,475. The purpose of the 

building has not been defined, however, some of the space has been designated 

as a Food Shelf. The structural system of the building includes flagstone, a 

stone foundation, brick, and wood walls. The building is in good condition. 

 

High Priorities 

 

▪ Roof replacement - likely installed in 1900, the roof is nearly 120 years old. 

▪ Fire Alarm System - no existing fire alarm system 

▪ Removal of flammable wall surface in food shelf. Old beaverboard needs to 

be removed and plaster repaired. 

▪ Pave the walk from the parking lot to the building to improve accessibility 

for Americans with Disabilities.  

▪ Install motion detector lights.  

▪ Install storm windows to improve energy efficiency.  

▪ Replace wood doors.  

▪ Install heat/cooling pumps. 

▪ Convert interior lighting to LED - improves energy efficiency and visibility. 

 

2. Ascutney Fire Station 

 

The Ascutney Fire Station is 20 years old. The building is 4,550 SQFT and has 

2 floors. The replacement value of the building is $586,790. The purpose of the 

building is Emergency Services. The owner of the building is the Ascutney 

Volunteer Fire Association, and the owner of the land is the State of Vermont. 

The building is in good condition.  



Page 2 of 4 
 

2. Ascutney Fire Station Continued…  

 

High Priorities  

 

▪ Install floor drain with an oil separator. Water leaks in through garage door. 

▪ Water contains high salt & iron. Replace well or extend Water District main 

line. 

▪ Install heating system, infrared tube heaters - works from propane, run 

length of bays 

▪ Install a Fume-A-Vent system 

▪ Install heating & cooling pumps  

 

3. Martin Memorial Hall  

 

Martin Memorial Hall is 60 years old. The building is 4,800 SQFT and has 2 

floors. The replacement value of the building is $1,110,358. The purpose of the 

building is Town Offices/ Community use. The owner of the building is the 

Town of Weathersfield. The building envelope consists of wood/vinyl/brick and 

the structural system is wood/brick. The building is in good condition.  

 

High Priorities  

 

▪ Roof Replacement - existing roof is in poor condition. 

▪ Replace 13 single pane windows.  

▪ Install heat & cooling pumps - eliminates window air conditioner units & 

increases energy efficiency. 

▪ Install LED lighting  

▪ Install Key Fob Lock system on doors and cash register  

▪ Install a generator  

▪ Pave driveway and parking lot (Wragg Brothers willing to partner with the 

Town) 

 

4. West Weathersfield Fire Station 

 

The West Weathersfield Fire Station is 54 years old. The building is 2,680 

SQFT and has 1 floor. The replacement value of the building is $426,893. The 

purpose of the building is Emergency Services.  The owner of the building is 

the West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Department; however, the department is 

willing to sign it over to the Town of Weathersfield. The building envelope is 

metal, and the structural system is steel. The building is in fair condition.  

 

High Priorities 

 

▪ Replace Roof, flashing, and sealants. 

▪ Replace 4 windows.  

▪ Replace exterior doors. 

▪ Remove ceiling, reinsulate, and use sheetrock (after roof replacement) 

▪ Install Fume-A-Vent System 

▪ Wire the garage doors to work with the generator when power is out.  

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

5. Proctor Library  

 

The Weathersfield Proctor Library is 120 years old. The building is 1,497 

SQFT and has 2 floors including the basement office level. The replacement 

value of the building is $250,829. The purpose of the building is library - public 

use. The building is in good condition.  

 

High Priorities 

 

▪ Install hard pack, install drain, and rise up parking lot.  

▪ Install motion lighting on the exterior. 

▪ Replace 8 windows. 

▪ Install foyer on outside of building. Significant energy loss when front door 

opens. 

▪ Inspect roof to determine whether it requires replacement.  

▪ Install drainage system or seal basement. Water leaking in through brick.  

▪ Install fire alarms. 

▪ Install LED lights. Existing lighting is poor.  

 

6. Town Garage  

 

The Town Garage is 49 years old. The building is 7,440 SQFT and has 1 floor. 

The replacement value of the building is $1,063,271. The purpose of the 

building is storage & repairs. The building envelope & structural system is 

wood & metal. The building is in fair/poor condition. 

 

High Priorities  

 

▪ Replace roof, flashing, downspouts, and sealants.  

▪ Replace SE wall. 

▪ Replace garage doors. 

▪ Replace water supply artesian well, and water heater. 

▪ Insulate ceilings, seal areas around garage doors.  

▪ Install 3 floor drains with couplings to run drains from roof with oil 

separator. 

▪ Install salt shed.  

▪ Replace all lighting with LED.  

▪ Replace all entrance doors.  

▪ Install cement knee, wall length of breakroom, 2 ft high/30ft long to prevent 

salt and water from seeping into breakroom, which will lead to rot.  

▪ Install Fire Alarm system. 

 

7. Transfer Station  

 

The Transfer Station is 32 years old. The buildings are 2,264 SQFT and have 1 

floor. The replacement value of the buildings is $74,328. The purpose of the 

facility is public recycling & waste disposal. Building envelop & structural 

system is wood.  

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 Continued on next page  

 

 

7. Transfer Station Continued… 

 

High Priorities 

 

▪ Move entry gate 20 ft and install new fence and gate.  

▪ Replace cement pad lower than ground level.  

▪ Replace trash compactor.  

▪ Install guard rail to surround compactor.  

▪ Replace 500-gallon oil tank. 

▪ Install cameras on inside and outside of buildings with alarm.  

▪ Install fire alarms. 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Overall, 4/7 buildings currently require a roof replacement and 1 should be inspected to 

determine whether the roof needs to be replaced. Replacing these roofs will improve 

the longevity of the buildings. Another reoccurring issue is lighting. Replacing the 

existing lighting with LED will improve energy efficiency and visibility. Overall, 25 

windows need to be replaced within 3 of our buildings. This will improve energy 

efficiency and longevity. The Town Garage is in the poorest condition in relation to the 

other 6 buildings assessed, and the West Weathersfield Fire Station follows closely 

behind it. The other 5 buildings are in relatively good shape, however, the high priority 

items identified will improve their longevity.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

June 2, 2022 

 

 

RE: Business Personal Property Tax 

 

 

The Town of Weathersfield taxes for Business Personal Property per 32 V.S.A. § 3618.  

 

A. If a Town does not vote to exempt business personal property under 3849 of this title, such property 

shall be appraised at fair market value; or, subject to a majority vote of those present and voting at an 

annual or special meeting warned for the purpose, a Town may provide that business personal property 

shall be appraised for any taxable year according to either of the following methods, which may be 

elected at the option of the taxpayer: 

 

o (1) At 50 percent of its cost during the time that it has not been fully depreciated for federal 

income tax purposes under the laws of the United States. After the property has been thus 

depreciated, exclusive of salvage value, for federal income tax purposes, it shall be appraised at 

10 percent of its cost; 

 

o (2) At its net book value during the time that it has not been depreciated to 10 percent of its cost 

or less for federal income tax purposes under the laws of the United States. After the property 

has been depreciated to 10 percent of its cost or less, exclusive of salvage value, for federal 

income tax purposes, it shall be appraised at 10 percent of its cost. Business personal property 

manufactured by the taxpayer for his or her own use, shall be valued at the net book value for 

federal income tax purposes under the laws of the United States. After the property has been 

depreciated to 10 percent of its cost or less, exclusive of salvage value, for federal income tax 

purposes, it shall be appraised at 10 percent of its cost. 

 

B. The taxpayer may elect either of the methods set forth in subsection (a) of this section in the first year 

for which this election is effective. In any subsequent year the taxpayer may not change the method 

elected in the previous year except with the prior permission of the board of listers. All of the taxpayer's 

business personal property shall be valued for any year according to only one of the two methods. 

Adjustments by the taxpayer or the federal authorities of the depreciation allowed or allowable on the 

property, for federal income tax purposes, shall not affect or change the appraisal of the property under 

this section for any year as to which, at the time of the adjustment in depreciation, the grand list has been 

lodged as required by section 4151 of this title. 

 

 

Continued on next page… 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

C. As used in this section: 

 

o (1) "Business personal property" means tangible personal property of a depreciable nature used 

or held for use in any trade, business, professional practice, transaction, activity, or occupation 

conducted for profit, including all furniture and fixtures, apparatus, tools, implements, books, 

machines, boats, construction devices, and all personal property used or intended to be used for 

the production, processing, fabrication, assembling, handling, or transportation of anything of 

value, or for the production, transmission, control, or disposition of power, energy, heat, light, 

water, or waste. "Business personal property" does not include inventory, or goods and chattels 

so affixed to real property as to have become part thereof, and that are therefore not severable or 

removable without material injury to the real property, nor does it include poles, lines, and 

fixtures that are taxable under sections 3620 and 3659 of this title. 

 

o (2) "Net book value" of property means the cost less depreciation of the property as shown on the 

federal income tax return required to be filed with the federal authorities on or nearest in advance 

of April 1 in any year. (Added 1975, No. 101, § 2, eff. April 30, 1975; amended 1985, No. 169 

(Adj. Sess.), § 3, eff. May 5, 1986; 1991, No. 203 (Adj. Sess.), § 4, eff. May 27, 1992.) 

 

 

 

 

 

See Attachment A – Vermont Personal Property Form  

 

 

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

[VERMONT PERSONAL PROPERTY FORM] 














































	1. Select_Agenda_07-05-2022
	5a select_board_minutes_6-16-22_draft
	5b. select_board_minutes_6-20-22_draft
	The Tax Rate will need to be set no later than the first meeting in July. Following this meeting, we will send the bills to Doolittle’s to print/mail. Last year, the Selectboard set the tax rate on July 13, 2021.

	6. Town Manager Update
	7. Vote to Award Compactor Bid
	8. Large Gathering Request
	9. Building Assessment Summary Report
	10. Business Personal Property Tax
	13. Warrant



